IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
150 N. MAIN STREET
IMLAY CITY, Ml 48444

REGULAR MEETING MAY 8, 2023

5:35 P.M.

Joi Kempf, Mayor Kelly Villanueva, Board Member
Walter Bargen, Chair Stu Davis, Board Member
Justin Shattuck, Vice-Chair B Ray Krakowski, Board Member
Kim Jorgenson, Secretary-Treasurer Neil Docherty, Board Member

Steve Robbins, Board Member

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLLCALL
4.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

6. CORRESPONDANCE — Hispanic Services Center Thank You Letter (2)
DDA Letter of support to City Commission (3)

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting, April 10, 2023 (4-8)

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS — April 2023 (9-14)
a. DDA Expenditure Report
b. Balance Sheet
¢. Chetk Register Report

9, OLD BUSINESS
a. Farm Market Manager / DDA Promotions introduction — Patti Biolchini (15)
b. Fagade Grant Application {16-21)
c. Hometown Heros Banners (22-23)

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Holiday Lighting Capital Purchase {24-29)
b. Chamber of Commerce Summerfest Funding Request (29-30)}
¢. RAP 2.0 Revitalization Grant Opportunity (31-34)

11. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (35-40)
12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Submitted by: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director Draft Posted: Moy 3, 2023



Hispanic Service Center
P.O. Box 284
113 N. Almont Avenue
Imlay City, Ml 48444
(810) 724-3665
hscofimlaycity@gmail.com
www.imlayhsc.org

P2

April 17, 2023

City of Imlay City

Downtown Development Authority
150 North Main Street

Imlay City, MI. 48444

Dear Ms. Christine Malzahn

On behalf of the Hispanic Service Center | would like to thank you for your
donatiomn of $1000.00 (Dotlars) to sponsor advertising for the” Cinco de Mayo”
Celebration. There are not enough words to thank you for your contribution the
event.

Each year the Hispanic Service Center continues to advance in its mission i e
improve the lives of individuals of all ethnicities as well as to empower them to
become productive citizen of our community”. Through our programs we have
seen many lives changed for the better. :

Again, we would like to express our sincerest thanks.
Board Members

Tim Scherer, Angelita McCoy, Celeste Spivey, Angelica Ochoa, Abel Pina, Walter
Bargen, Norma Wiggirs, Mary Jories and Joe Munoz,

Sincerely, . )
Lty ol @M

urdes Emke
HSC Director



& Downtown
e '{1{ Development
-'“"\.:'u‘-‘l Authority

¥

P3
Imlay City Downtown Development Authority

150 N. Main Street, Imlay City, MI 48444
810.724.2135 ph - 810.724.1861 X - ddadirector@imlaycity.org

Dedicated to restoring,
preserving and enhancing the
physical and economic vitality

of Downtown Imlay City.

Board of Directors

Joi Kempf;
Mayor

Walt Bargen,
Chatrperson

Justin Shattuck,
Vice Chairperson

Kim Jorgensen,
Secretary

Kelly Villanueva,
Board Member

Stu Davis,
Board Member

Ray Krakowski,
Board Member

Steve Robbins,
Board Member

Neil Docherty,
Board Member
Executive DDA Director

Christine Malzahn

City of Imlay City
150 N. Main
Imlay City, MI 48444

April 28, 2023
Honorable Board of Commissioners;

The City of Imlay City Downtown Development Authority (DDA) would like to offer
support for Sage Creek Winery as it seeks to acquire three city-owned parcels for their
new proposed production and tasting facility on Third Street in downtown Imlay City.

Our community has been struggling to induce healthy development, attract and retain
small businesses, and maintain active participation from the citizenry. The approval by
the City Commission, allowing for the sale of the property bringing this project and its
significant capital investment, positions the City to take advantage of this successful
business model and what it can bring to our business district. Having seen the great value
and potential for expansion in Sage Creek Winery’s existing operation located in
Memphis, Michigan, this capital investment in downtown Imlay City will aim to jumpstart
economic development in our downtown.

| am confident that the business proposal submitted by Sage Creek Winery Inc.
stockholders, Michael and Jeff Dausey and Vince Hutchins, clearly demonstrates their
commitment and intent in quickly implementing this project. It will have an immediate,
positive impact, and generate tax revenue to the City of Imlay City where none is
currently assessed on the three parcels. While the RFP submitted proposal included a
sale price for the property which may be under-market value, the long-term revenue
gains combined with the blight improvement and creation of a venue of this significance
for the citizenry to enjoy, will be the boost in the arm that has been needed for some
time and will have a positive effect on the entire City. The DDA asks that you vote to
move this project forward with all possible expediency.

spectfully Submitted,

Christine Malzahn
Executive Director Imlay City DDA



prafTas11/2023 P4

IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
April 10, 2023

MEETING MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Monday April 10, 2023, at the
Imlay City Hall, 150 North Main Street, Imlay City M! 48444, -

CALLTO ORDER
Chalrman Bargen called the meeting to order at 5: 35 pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - Executive DDA Director Malzahn called the roll;

Present: Walter Bargen, Kim lorgensen, Justm Shattuck, Mayor Joi Kempf, Stu Da\ns, Steve Robbins
Absent: Kelly Villanueva, Ray Krakowski _

Also Present: Christine Malzahn, Executive DDA Director

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION by Davis, sUpport by Robbms io approve the agenda with the addition of New Business
item 8i. Cinco De Mayo Funding and New Business item 9]. DDA Computer Purchase

All in Favor 6 / Nays 0 - MOTION UNANIMVIOUSLY CARRIED

. PUBLIE PARTICIPATION — none

APPROVALGF MINUTES

Regular Meetmg March 13, 2023

MOTION by Davis, support by Shattuck to approve the minutes as presented.
All in Favor 6 / Nays{) MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

FINANCIAL REPORTS — Mare—h-?.GZ?.
a. DDA Expenditure Report
b. Balance Sheet
¢c. Check Register Report
Malzahn reviewed the DDA financials as presented.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Facade Grant Confirmation
Malzahn explained that the meeting minutes of Dec 1, 2022, do not reflect a roll call vote
approving the agenda item. As a matter of procedure, a copy of the meeting minutes must

April 10, 2023



accompany an invoice for reimbursement as verification of Board action. Since the P5
minutes do not include this action, it is necessary to have a confirmation vote this month.

MOTION by Davis, support by Jorgenson to confirm the approval of the Facade Grant for IC Strikes
in the amount of $2441.09.
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, Robbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf
NAYS — none
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

b. Summer Concert Series Update

Malzahn reported that all performance contracts have been executed, and that this
budget line item has exhausted all allocated funéls. Board discussed the option of
cancelling some concert dates or utilizing priér year fund balance to cover expenditures
until June 30, 2023. Music performers and dates are:

June 13t — Project Full Cirtle (Soft Classic Rock)

June 20% - Kevin Herzog- {Pop, Rock)

June 27" — Beb Marshall Band (Country Western)

July 11" — Motor City Josh & The Big Three (Rockin Blues)

July 18 — Acoustic Ash (Motown) ©

August 15— Bernadette Kathryn & Lonely Days Band (Detroit’s County Rebel)

August 8% — Pat Smillie Band (Soulful Mgtown)

August 15 — Della (Soulful Singér/Songwriter)

MIOTION by Davis, siipgort by Jorgensen to confifm tfie entertainment line-up for the 2023 8-
week summer concert $éries in th"e_.‘_:amount of 56,650,
Roll Call: AYES_-_Shattuckii Bargen, Jargensen, Robbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf

NA?$-—”’ORE R e oY )

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

c. Hometown Hero's Baririers .
Malzahn reported that she only has three banners from last year's installation and that no
new subissions have been received in the DDA office. Board direction is needed as to how
they wish to proceed. The-board agreed that they want to continue the program and
requested the difector.to’ contact the families who made nominations last year to see if
they would like to return their banner and have it re-installed again this year.

MOTION by Davis, support by Robbins to move forward with the installation of existing banners
and application acceptance of new honorees.
All in Favor 6 / Nays 0 - MOTION UNANIVIOUSLY CARRIED

April 10, 2023 |



9. NEW BUSINESS P6
a. 2023 Landscape Bid Review
The board reviewed the RFP and the submissions for the 2023 season. Bids were received
by American Tree $55,946.00; Yard Services Inc. $49,200.00; Fine Line Construction
$41,625.00; GreenScape Solutions $40,000.00

MOTION by Davis, support by Kempf to accept the proposal as submitted from Green3cape
Solutions in the armount of $40,000 for the 2023 season.
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, Robbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf
NAYS - none '
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

b. Facade Grant Application — Dr. Young 110 W. Third Street
The Board reviewed Dr, Young's submitted application and noted that no rendering was
present. This is a requirement of the agplication. Malzahn reported that the line item for
facade grants has been exhausted for the 2022-2023 fiscal year, and that the Board could '
table the approval to request the missing application items, which eould delay the expense
until after July 1st or deny with the option to reapply hext year.

MOTION by Davis, support by Robbins to deny the application based on funding availability and
urge the applicant to re-submit after luly 1, 2023.
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, Robbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf
NAYS—-none . i S ‘
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

c¢. Facade Grant Application Prop’d_$ed Changes
Malzshn teviewed the current dpplieation and has made recommendations for
donsideration by the Board. Per Board discussion additional changes are requested and
* waould like the revised item brought back at a later date for further review.
NO BOARD ACTION TAKEN

d. Social Media Policy '
Director Malzahn reported that upon hire she noted that there is no policy with the sole
purpose of govepning_s‘otial media accounts that she would be given administrative access
to. Currently the DDA Director and/or Farmers Market Manager have administrative access
and oversight to the following Facebook pages: Downtown Imlay City; Imiay City Farmers
Market; and Art In The Rough. It was also noted that there are several other pages that are
active but not administered by DDA personnel. The Board believes it would be in the best
interest of the City if the policy was consistent across alf City Social Media sites and
recommends that Director Malzahn forward a request to the City Commission for
consideration. Mayor Kempf stated that she believes that the Police Department has a
policy in place and the two should be compared.

MOTION by Davis, support by Shattuck to send the proposed Social Media Policy to City

Commission for approval.

April 10, 2023




All in Favor 6 / Nays 0 - MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED P7

e. DDA 3 Qtr Budget Amendment(s)
Director Malzahn led a review of the FY 2022-23 budget noting that both revenues and
expenditures are trending out of normal levels. While the additional revenue will help
offset some unanticipated expenses the use of fund balance will be necessary to balance
the budget. Fiduciary responsibility must be used during the next three months of
operations so0 as to not exceed the other iine items that are also trending over the 75
percentiles.
MOTION by Davis, support by Jorgensen to approve a budget armendment transferring in $30,000
from prior year fund balance to line items within dept. 705,000 as needed to correct exceedances.
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, Robbins, Bavis, Mayor Kempf
NAYS —-none ' ’
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

f. DDA By-Laws Review : _
At the DDA March 13, 2023, meeting a review of the gurrent DDA by-laws was requested for
April’s meeting. Upon review by Director Malzahn 4nd the Board, sevéral
recommendations were matde. They include reducing its board membership to 9 members,
adding Board Member Comments to the Order of Business, deleting section 9 in its entirety,
scheduling the two required meetings in July and December fo meet the statute.

MOTION by Davis, su_pﬁo'_rt by shattuck to accept thé By-Laws as amended.
Allin Favor 6 / Nays'f) - MOTION UNANIMOUSEY CARRIED

g. Goals and Objectives Meeting' .
Chaif Bargen led the discussion and the need to schedule a meeting soon to prioritize
specific pi’d}écts ‘which align with the direction the current Board feels important. This will
" assist the Director not only in job duties but will also help in determining benchmarks by
which to gauge job performanee. Board education opportunities will also be sought out as
supported in the current budget. ‘
NO BOARD ACFION TAKEN

h. Downtown Light Pole Flags -
The former Director advised that new flags were needed for installation on 40 downtown
light poles. These flags will hang in place from May to Veterans Day in November.

MOTION by Davis, support by Robbins to approve the purchase of 40 (forty) 3x5’ Nylon flags from
Heritage Flag & Banner in the amount of $1200.00 to be paid from Streetscape Maintenance.
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, Robbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf
NAYS — none
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY -

April 19, 2023



10.

11.

12.

i. Cinco De Mayo Funding Request P38

Director Malzahn reported that the Hispanic Services Center is planning a Cinco De Mayo
Celebration event in downtown on Friday May 5% from 12:00 noon-4:00 pm. The location
of the event will be the same as last year’s (Farmer’s Market and Third & Main areas) and is
to include live strolling musicians, children’s activities, dancers, and vendors. They would
like participation from the DDA for financial assistance with advertising costs.

MOTION by Jorgensen, support by Robbins to approve funding for the Cinco De Mayo 2023 event
in an amount not to exceed $1,000.00.
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, Robbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf
NAYS —none '
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

j. DDA Computer Purchase . .
The HP laptop owned by the DDA currenﬂy has no off-site/offline backup for its hard
drive contents. Director Malzahn recommended that the DDA have two-way
connectivity to the shared hard drive server that other department heads utilize for
common items as well as those that need to be arcfiived for mandatory retention. A
desktop system would be réquired.instead of a laptop computer in order to meet the
requirements of the City.

MOTION by Shattuck, support by Davis to approve the purchase of a desktop computer with single
Microsoft Office Businéss license in the amount of $1549.69 '
Roll Call: AYES - Shattuck, Bargen, Jorgensen, prbins, Davis, Mayor Kempf

NAYS —none - : '
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMBUSLY

INTERIIVi DIRECTORS REPORT
“Malzahn presented her written report for April 2023

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS -
No comments were given. =

ADJOURNMENT .
MOTION by Shattuck, support by Davis to adjourn the meeting at 7:23 pm
All in Favor 6 / Nays 0 - MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

Next Regular DDA Board meeting date: Monday May 8, 2023, at 5:35 PM

Respectfully submitted by:

Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director
APPROVED:

April 10, 2023



0CODT 00°50L 00€°€L6 SEMEYW SUAWEYI on0a ' AMOIHUVIVHE TBEZ8 Iad £c0c/Le/vo
mmmmm 00°S0L 000966 €202/S2/% — 9Z/€ HEILOD MOANIA ODUYA STTAM LSEZ8  I¥&i  E£Z0Z/0€/%0
TP EET 00°S0L 000 818 TIIE XTHILNOW SEILNINOD ONI €24 95€Z8 Ida £20E/08/%0
08°§¢ P8FZ UNNE ¥Od TIVIOL 9FE£e8 Il MOWHD
G8°9¢ 00" G0L 000°0€6 'Id ONIMIIA NIVYL ¥0d SAESNIVE AALYEdL
G6°8 00°G0L 000" 0E6 NIMHIA NIVMI HO& ¥0d 9EESNTIVE dAIVIdl HAGHNT INIIUCH 9FEE8 I¥L  EZ0E/02/%0
Q00T 00°50L 000 0% L 09071 HILIM SHSUYHAWYN ONIARYONE $,MOCH TPEZ8 I¥d  EZ0Z/02/%0
292671 00" 50L 000818  FZ0Z AYW -~ €20¢ AYK ¥W ‘Md'¥0’dy 119 HYYMLIOS ¥ ¥ 59 £€Ee8 I¥&  £202/02/%0
00918 00°G0L 000" TFL ROTAWH “TT0Y HONOH ‘SSE¥H0OEd £Z0¢ ¥ad dNOYH HAIYASMEN MHIA 62€28  IML  EZOE/ET/%0
07189 1g%2 GNOA 904 TYLOL 82£28 IML MOEHD
0z "£g 00°50L 000 LZL £Z0Z ANNCL - HIYYH
0692 00°S0L 000" Lel €202 d3d -~ ZZ0Z DHd $9f LAOSOUDIW ONI £0A 8ZEZ8 TH4 €Z0Z/ET/¥0
Ze L 00°G0L 000" LZL 40D LOH ¥MOod AvdaMSdd SETIVLIS SHATAYLS LZEZ8 1YL E£208/EL/¥O0
8e° v 00°G0L 000" 996 ~ MEIJ0D "ONI '¥Sn HODIY GZE28 IdL £Z0C/ET/ %0
0
00°000°T 00°S0L 000" THL dIHSHOSNOIS ONISILYNACGY ¥ad HALNED FOLA¥AS OINYISIH 81€28  I¥L  £Z20Z/EL/%0
00 SEY 00"SOL 000°818 vZ0Z/0T/S - €202/0T/6 ALISHAEX ¥ad SEDIAYAS dAM LENNDOY Z1¢e8 19l £20E/ET/V0
0G-9¢ 00°GOL 00E"EL6 ONTSTLYHAGY ¥ad SHRIL ALID-THL 80€28 IdL  £Z0Z/90/%0
00 GEL 00°50L 000088 £202/12/S - £202/¥2/y QUVOHTITH LNOYI LOO 6228 I™L  £20Z/90/%0
S0¥e 00°G0L 000 €58 ANOHJ THEIW 16228 IdE  £20Z/90/7%0
68° 16 00°G0L 000 €58 £202/12/v — €20T/ZZ/€ ¥0d ANOHJ HETLNOYA $8ZZB  IML  €Z0Z/90/%0
6F'6LY'E '8¥Z ANNE MO TTYLOL T8Z28 Idl MOHHD
687 TVFZ T 00°S0L 000°1T6 ¥AQ ALID -DTHIOETH
9L'BY 00°90¢ 000°TZ6 YA ALID -OTHLOETH
¥8 6T T 00°G0L 000" TEZ6 YA ALID ~DIdLOHETH ZOUANT A1 18228 I4L £202/90/%0
TLLE 18PZ AN ¥04 IVIOL SLI28 IWL MOWHD
{8z 0) 00" G0L 000" LZL SHTIAANS SNOTUYA
66° L2 om.mom 000" LZL SIIIddNE SO0THUVA SADTAYES TYLIAYD NOZVRY GLZEB 1ML EZ0Z2/%0/%0
AETIOHINY INIRAOTIANG NMOINMOG 8FZ :Pung
AUNOWY jdag JURODDY uotidrroseq aaked § oeyD Nued e3eg }08YD

e/t

abrg

€Z0Z/0E/¥P0 — €20T/10/70 WOYWd ALY¥A MOEHD
ALTID AYTWI A0 ALID d0d LYOdHEY INEWISHNLSIO MDEHD

Aato Awtwr dq

HANHE X980

WA ZF:T0 €202/T0/50



P10

6972588 THCOHLOY INEWIOTEATD NMOLNMOQ BPS PUNF J0F TRIOL
00°66T 00°C0L 000'8T8 Yag UNILSTYHD ELNAWAOTAWE Hdd TdYD ILNED¥E0 TYLOL Z6€28 L £20e/Le/¥0
86 6% 0G s0L $00°'0€6 HAY YLSNOD dH Oodd vdd JHAWOT YHWILYOW qg8EZ8 1L ETOZ/LE/ WO
60°TpF'C 00504 000 €Lo Q00ELe TD LNVED JdAVOWd vaAd SUATHLS DI ZBtEB IddL €20e/Le/ V0
ALTYOHINY INERAOTAARI NMOLNMOO 8¥%Z :Pung
JUNOUR adsg JUNODOY ucTidrIoseg evleg # o8YD AHueyg S3e]d HOSUD
A3T1) AeTwr :€d
£202/0€/¥0 - €202/T0/P0 WOMd IALVI MDIHO NSt TOSn

z/¢ ebeg

RIID AVIRI A0 ALID d04 LHO4Ud INARASENGSIA XMOHHD Wd Zp:10 E£EZ0Z/TO/S0



-05/01/2023 01:42 PM BALANCE SEEET FOR CITY OF IMLAY CITY Page: /1

User: RENEE Period Ending 04/30/2023
DB: Imlay City

P11

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY -

GL Number Description Balance

*x* Aoamtg FFK

248-000.000-001.200 CASH - CHECKING ACCOUNT 300,352.39
248-000.000-001.210 CASH ~ CHECKING DDA 17,236.61
248-000.000-101.000C PREPAID — ASSET 1,143.97

Total Assets 318,732.97

%% Tiabllities ***

248-000.000-200.100 WAGES PAYABLE 2,290.88
248-000.000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 13,625.30
Total Liabilities 15,916.18

*%% fund Balance ***

248-000.000-320.000 FUND BALANCE 272,201.43
Total Fund Balance 272,20%L.43
Beginning Fund Balance 272,201.43
Wet of Revenues VS Expenditures 30,615.36
Ending Fund Balance 302,816.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 318,732.97



L5 e8 66°0L572Y S87LZG9T 10°82£ 7962 00 668 '89€E SEIALIGNIIXT TYIOL
faN|
VZ L8 ZT°860 765 S8°LZG 9T BO'GEV 'E6E 00" FES '2GE AITATIOV GALVOOTIYNN - 000 §0.L 3dea tesol
9L €L GO'SEL'E 00 60005 0T 00"GET BT AYTING TYLIAYD 000°SL6-000°S0L-8F2
99°7€8 L5°80F acto Ep 16072 00 o0s’e GRAOUDAYTd HALNIM (096 £L6-000°'S0L-8F2Z
F9°18 GLTIOT'T 0G0 0£°868'F 067000'9 HSNAIXE HONOW HHL NI IUV¥ (066 £L6-000°G0L-8bv2
ZE"Z6 b6 765 06° 95§ 90" GS8T 'L GG 05L L ASHAART LEMUYH SHHAWE¥d 008 £L6-000°S0L-BFZ
000 00°0%2°9 06°0 00°0 00T 0%5z’9 OIIVE0d0D INIWNACTIAHC HAHAYT 00T £L6-000'S0L-§bT
00°FT 00°98 000 00" FT 00° 00T ASNEAXE HONZEE/MDIdd 800 £L6-000°G0L-8bE
GE"EL 6L BEL'E 000 12°6L270% 0D 000'%T dXE SATYHES IMIDNROD ¥aAd 900" £L6-000 S0L-8FE
00°0 007008 00" 0 00°0 G0 008 SASNAAXA AOHSHHOM ¥ad SO0 E€L6-000°SOL-8HZ
00'0 007000°T 600 00°0 G0'000°'T SHSYAT Z0G £L6-000°50L-8FE
08 LG LL OFE 60°1FF’'2 £C 655761 60'000‘02 AILYICTIYNA-SLS0D INANAOTAATI 000G EL6-000°S0L-BFZ
60" 00T 00°0 GO0 007000 '$E 00" 000 °'GE O5 SHASNTIL/HATIVHLSININGY 000 856~000°G0L-8F2
b9 66 822 EE" TG €6 FLE 9 LE'L6Z'Y SNOANYTIIROSIK 000 946-000°G0L-8F2
BZ'96 G2 L9B’'T 000 TL ZETFL 00" CO0‘LL FONUNALNIVH 3Y0SLAAULS 000 TE6-000°G0L-8FE
98 86 ECVIT 8L°6G ¥9°5686 98" 600°0GT INIVH 3 SUIV4ARY SNOANYTIEDSIW 000 0£6-000°S0L-80C
000 00° 00 Q0°0 000 00 00Y I¥IH 000 £26-000°50L-8B¥2
L8°06 0y 6EL‘E 6V 6LV pD9-n9z’Le 00°000°0¢ ALTITALOETIE 000 T26-000°G0L-BbE
08'56 76908 00°GEL 90" L0V ‘BT 00" %1261 NOILOWOEd ALINOWWOD 000'088-000°G04-8F2
L A 4 ST LLY 00°0 297812 L1°268 SAONTEIANOD ¥ NOIIWIMOASNWHIL 000°098-006°S0L-8VE
ZVTEL L6 8TE 68" TG £0° 188 00°002°'T SHSNAAXA ANOHIITAL 00CG E£S8-006°50L-80E
Z8°0s PLT96T 00°0 9Z €02 00°00F NOIIYSNAAWCD SUEMUYOM 000" TEB-000°S0L-8F2
78 E8 CE 2L 00°0 89191 00°00¢ AONVEASNI ALILTILEYIT 000 06£8-000°G0L-8FZ
0ot 0 00°00% 000 000 007006 SHITAMHES TY¥DET 000°9Z8-000G°G0L-8%¢
Ly #1T  {£0°6986) £0°696 €0 %99 ‘L 00°669°9 SIDTAYAS GEIDVIINGD (000 '8T8-000'S0L-9F2
Q0oL 00041 000 00" 05E 00 004 SEEZ ONILINSNOD Q00'L18-000°G0L-8FZ
A FE'E68 (oo os1T) 99'909% 00°006°T SAIHSYIAWAR/SENT 000 GTUB-000 " G0L-BFE
86716 vz 0zZL 00°0 9L GLL 007006°T SEAE LIGOY Q00" LOB-000°S0L-8F2
p9°bE 00°8EG'9 00°948°T 0O vob ‘e 00°000°0T ONISLINEAAY Q00 T¥L-000"G0L-BF2
98¢ gE Ti°691 00701 6808 00°06Z SEITAANS IRILVIALO0 000 0%L-006"S0L-8%2
0% 0T % 8S¢E 0070 8G°TH 00 00¥% HDVLSCd 000 0EL-000"S0L-8VE
5 96 £0°8¢ £1°89 L6°0907T 00'660°T SHITAANS HOXAA0 000°LEL-000'S0L-8FE
66 66 150 000 65 06L'Y 00" I6L'E INO-A¥d NOIIL¥OUYA/OLd 000 T2L-D00 G0L~8VE
G1°9¢% £9°8€2'T 00°60T LETI90°T po cog’e 930 ONY INARIYIZIE 000°'8TL-00G°S0L-8%T
L1°06% GLTELE 000 GZ 9LE 00 0%L SNI ALITISYSICO/HATT 000 LTL-00C GQL-8FE
88 PLT  (8G TBL'Z) GZ ZRE'Y G1°96%'9 LSTVILYE ADNYEASNT HITTYAH Q00 9T14-006°G0L-8FC
Q1 2L £9°662°T 01902 LE BRE'E 007006 "% ALIMNDES TYIDOS 000 GIL-000°G0L-8FEZ
0c 00T 00°¢ co'o £V G8L £v° 58 AONYYNSNI TY¥0L1Ed0 Q00 FIL-000'50L-BFZ
00001 (el o] 00" 0 00°000°T 00'000°T A¥d SONOH (00 0TL~000°%0L-8VZ
9T I¥ 06 €00 70T 00°0 0G 9669 00" 000°LT SHOWM ATHNOH 000G"90L-C00"G0L-8FE
L5669 €0 96ZF1 aL'oge’s Le*s0LLE 00° 0002k SATYVIVS ¥ SHOYM 000 £0L-000°G0L-B%Z
ALTAILOY QAINDOTIYNA - 000°50L 3daq
pbSh L8 LY 'E 060" 0 €T ¢68°¢ 00 69%€’9 AONYNAILNTYR ONIGTIAY - 000°69¢ 3deg Telol
A LE TTL 2070 £L°882°1 007 000°Z SNOENYTIADSIN 000°956-000°69¢-8F2
9z'1 06°8%% ‘2 Q0" 0 0518 00°008°€ INIVH 3 SHIVAHEY SNOENYTIAOSIH 0007 0£6-000°692-8%2
58'90T {96°£2) 0070 96 ELE 00°0SE SHOMYHD YAMAS ¥ YHI¥YM 000 ° PE6-000° 59Z-8%C
BZ EL 09°£Ex 0070 Qv 99¢E 00009 I¥IH Q00" £¢6-000°89¢-8%C
F6 £0T (¥ 1L} 000 PG TER 007008 ALIDIMIDETE 000°TE26-000°692-8%¢
000 00 Gs1e 0070 0079 00°51¢ FONVINSNI ALITIEYIT GO0 QE8-000°G692-8%2
FONVYNALNIVH 9NIGTInd - 0¢-§92 1dag
saangyTpuadxy
ALIHOHLOY INIHAOTIAHG NMOLNMOO - 8%2 pung
asasn (TYPRIONEY) TYRRION (ESYEAYOAA) HSWHBONT (TYWHONEY) TERHON IUDdNY TAANIANY NOIZLdIUDSEd JEANON 1D
I9Gd % AONYIYE £Z08/0E/P0 HINOK £Z0Z/0E/¥0 £2-2202
TIAYTTIVAY d0d ALIATLOY FONYTIYE (LA

Z2/1 rabeg

5Z'cg :polorduo) Ieef TEOSTd %

£202/0E/%0 SNIUNA qOIddd

ALID ANYTHI 40 ALID dHOE IHO4dEY HUNLIANAIAXH

AqTo AvTwi g
TAINTY 3280

Wd LEITO £202/T0/50



P13

LG'28 66'0L529 58 LEGOT 10'82€ ‘962 00668 °85€ SRIALIANHEAXE TYIOL

LALTHOHLNY INIWGOTAANO NMOLNHOD -~ 8Fz pund

AITHOHLOY INAWAOTIANG NMOLNMOU ~ 8Fz pung

azEsn {TYWRIONGY) IYHON {ASYAIOHAA) ASYAUONT  (TYREONIY) TYRION LESANY GHANANY NOILd TeDSHE HIGHAR TO
1oad % FONYTIVH £202/0E/¥0 HLNOW £E0Z/0E/ VO £2-2202

FTEYTIVAY M0d ALIATLOV EONYTIYE GLE

62°cg :pejerduc) Xe9X TEDSTI % %u...nU AeTwI :9ad

£202/0E/¥0 ONIANI QOTI¥I4 qENTY 7980

z/e 1obeg ALID AVTIWI A0 ALID HOd 19CdYd FAQLIANHEIXH Wd LE:T0 £20Z/T0/S0



SR

| p Transactlon Detail-

DX

New Balance: ... $971.20
Minimum Payment Due: ................... $35.00
Payment Due Date: ... M 12 , 2023

Make checks payable o First National Bank of Omaha

First Natfional Bank of Omaha  po0 e Payment Enclosed

P.O.Box 2818
2253 /0 Omaha, NE 68103-2818
CITY OF IMLAY CITY $
CHRISTINE MALZAMN 19977
150 N MAIN ST o205
IMLAY CITY Ml 48444-1145 ) Change of Address? ifyes, please
T QULUEU Y E R AU Y L SR BT L complets reverss side.

547725L194239L72 0000000003500 oooooooos?1co

PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

BusinessCard® Mastercard® - . A ‘Account Numbsr:
e . 5477 25619421 9672 -,
VR : ";Page ool ozooa
[=>=| PaymentInformation =
Provious Balance ................ $0.00 Nsw Balance . .
Payments ..., -$0.00 Minimum Payment Due
Other Cradits ..o -$0.00 Past Due Amount ..............

PUICHAESES ....oconeerrcrenrecsrecsn +§571.20 | PAyiment DU DAIE ... NIBY 22, 2023
Balarice Transfars ........ovvene. +$0.00 g o
Cash Advances ..........ceevvieene +$0.00 : -
Foes Charged ... +$0.00 Manage your business axpenses with °°ﬂv9mem :
[ntarast Charged ........cccceverrnns +$0.00 online access. : :

-.New Balance ..........cceeeerr... $571.20 . o Make sacurs online paymants .

Statemant Closing Date ....... 04/24/23 s Access current and historical statemems up ‘r:u 7 years cld
Days in Billing Cycle e 31 "% Monitor monthly expenses .

] E Login today to explore all the online possibiliﬁes! :

Total Credit Limlt ceneneeeeenns $15,500.00 e, .

Available Credit ................ $14,928.00 R
.€ash Limit .o -.. $3,100.00

Avaiiable Cash .....cccccoeeneen. $3,100.00

@ Customer Sérvice Call Toll Free 1-800:819-4249

{TDD Telecommunications Davice for tho Deaf: 1-800-625-2833) R e R

Save Time and Stamps Visit: ww.card.fnbo.com -
Flamltto F-"rs: Natlonaf Bank omeaha, F'O 80x 2818 Omaha NE GB103~2818

by Paying Onlinel

Trans Post ~ Reference " Transaction o " “Gredits (CR)
Date Date Number Description “‘and Debits

4-20 4-21  05134373111500036654640  UNITED STATES SENATE wASHINGTON BC $190,40

4-20 4-21  o513437a1116000me554723  UNITED STATES SENATE wasHiNaToNDC $1380.40

4-20 4-21  ops1a4aratiieooossssssos UNITED STATES SENATE wassingTon DO $190.40
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your agcount. {v) Variable Rate (f) Fixed Rate
Charge Annual Percentage Spacial Offer or Eligible Balance Subject Days Rats ‘
Summary Rate (AP} Purchase APR Expiraton Date  to Intersst Rate Used Interest Charge
Purchases 17.49% (v) N/A, $92.21 31 $0.00
Cash Advance 29,74% {v) N/A $0.00 31 $0.00
2023 Total Year-to-Date

Total fees charged In 2023 ...
Total interast chargad in 2028 ...sie s

Additional Information Regarding Your Account



f o2, Downiown
; . -,fiﬂ ‘Development
55 Authority

AGENDA ITEM OB 9a: Farm Market Manager /
DDA Promotions Asst. Introduction

DATE: May 8, 2023
TO: DDA Board Members

EROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The new DDA Farm Market Manger / Promotions Assistant has been hired. Her
name is Patricia Biolchini (Patti) and she lives in Almont. She isa former project
manager for a manufacturing firm and is currently substitute teaching in
Almont. She is also a former Almont Village Council Member. Patti’s first day was
Monday April 24", she is acclimating herself to training, securing vendors and
processing required forms with state agencies.

Items Attached: None

Action Needed: No Board action needed

P15



P18
Downtown

3 Development
Authority

AGENDA ITEM OB 9b: Facade Grant Application and Guidelines
Proposed Changes

DATE: May 8, 2023
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Upon further review of the Facade Grant Application Process and Checklist,
combined with input from the DDA Board last month, some additional items
have been revised. For your consideration the items in yellow highlight are
the proposed changes.

Items Attached: Revised Facade Grant Application Process and Checklist
Revised Facade Grant Guidelines

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per hoard discussion.
Recommended
Motion: Motion to approval the praposed changes to the Facade Grant Application

. Process and Checklist and the Program Guidelines as presented.



ATTENTION: NO WORK CAN BE COMMENCED AND/OR COMPLETED BEFORE DDA BOARD APPROVAL

P17

Facade Grant Application Process and CheckList

The application must be completed and returned to the Imlay City DDA director along with:
A notarized letter of permission from owner (if applicant is not the property owner).

Documentation of DBA, LLC or Company organization documents confirming legitimate business name.

A detailed written description of the project plans (scope of work, including materials and color schemes), pictures
of the current area/conditions, and a rendering or picture of proposed work which addresses how the project
complies with the Fagade Grant guidelines.

A detailed cost estimate for all eligible costs supported by a quote from a minimum of two or more licensed and/or
insured contractors or suppliers. Include Contractor / Supplier’s business name, address, phone number, email,
license or insurance certificate and website.

Copies of any permits necessary to complete the work.
Completed W9 Form

Upon project completion applicant must provide pictures of completed work and proof of payment to all
suppliers/contractors (CASH TRANSACTIONS NOT ACCEPTED)

The applicant has spoken to the Construction Code Authority and has received information regarding the
permits needed and regulations related to this project.

Construction Code Authority Representative

Date

Grant Application

Check One:

Check One:

Property Owner

Signage ($1,500 Maximum Grant)

Business Owner

Other Fagade Improvements ($5,000 Maximum Grant)

Name of Applicant

Address of Applicant

Address of Property Proposed for Improvement

Business Contact Person & Title

Phone

Fax

Email

IMLAY CITY DDA — UPDATED MAY 2023



P18

Please give a detailed description of work to be done;

The estimated improvement cost is S

The 50% reimbursement is estimated to be $ (not to exceed $5,000).

Please be sure that you have reviewed and submitted appropriate supporting documents outlined in the
Grant Application Process and Checklist section of this document.

For grant reimbursement, applicant must submit documentation that all invoices pertaining to project are
paid in full, along with photo(s) of completed project. Reimbursement will not be granted if documentation
is not received. By signing this application, you are stating that the above information is accurate to the
best of your knowledge, that you agree to the requirements and there are no delinquent accounts with
the City of Imlay City. Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Imlay City and the Imlay
City Downtown Development Authority from any and all claims arising out of the work performed.

ATTENTION: NO WORK CAN BE COMMENCED AND/OR COMPLETED BEFORE DDA BOARD APPROVAL

Applicant Signature Title Date
For DDA use only
Property Address
Projectis Eligible Not Eligible for the Grant Program.

Director has confirmed legal ownership of property via www.lapeercounty.gov.

DDA Director Signature Date

Board Action Date: Approved Denied

If approved reimbursement check # Disbursement date: _




P19

DDA Fagade Grant Program Guidelines

Imlay City Downtown Development Authority (DDA) will consider applications for grants of up to fifty (50%)
percent of the eligible costs not to exceed $5,000. The maximum grant shall be $5,000 per fiscal year. Projects
will have to be in accordance with the guidelines below and the location must be inside of the DDA District.

Property owners and their tenants who do not pay property taxes are not eligible for the Fagade Grant. Property

owners and/or applicant may NOT have any delinquent taxes, unpaid fees or charges that are applicable to any
portion of the land to which the application applies.

Objectives:

e Improve/upgrade vacant or underutilized historic building to accommodate new uses.

e Enhance the unique aesthetic appeal of downtown related to its architecture by encouraging the
rehabilitation of certified historic structures.

e Stimulate new investment into district buildings to increase the property value and the economic
potential of participating properties.

e To facilitate improvements that add value, are appropriate to the architecture of the building, and are
compatible with the downtown main street setting.

Funding Limits:

A property may be granted UP TO A TOTAL OF $5,000 PER FISCAL YEAR PER PROPERTY, based on date/time stamp
of submission. completion date and funding availability. Funding amounts may differ dependent on type of project
with a maximum allowed for projects per the guidelines contained herein. A property may only be awarded an
Architectural Services Grant once during any given period.

Project Description Maximum Grant Funding
Signage (including but not limited to: free standing, $1,500.00
attached, window graphics, text or images on awnings,
marquees, related lighting and electrical fixtures )

All other eligible fagcade improvements as described below $5,000.00

Architectural Services $500.00

| A TREPIIAT a3 U0 PR 1770 A 00 S NSRRGSR T4 L T VAL MR T el 341 N T RS IUSADET & (0 NI P T 315 S £ B T T e
IMLAY CITY DDA — UPDATED MAY 2023 3



P20

Eligible Facade Improvement Projects:

e Repair to building exterior facades.

e Masonry repair or cleaning.

e Restoration, repair, or replacement windows,

e Restoration, repair or replacement of exterior doors.

e Restoration, repair or replacement of exterior walls, chimneys, or other architectural elements.
e Exterior work necessary for conversion to a business establishment’s entry or outdoor seating area.
e Removal of after-installed facades along with restoration of vintage elements.

e Lighting or other appropriate enhancements not related to signage.

e Exterior painting including porches, decks and balconies.

e Improvements or additions necessary for ADA compliance.

e Awnings that do not have imprinted text, images, etc.

Ineligible Facade Improvement Projects:

e Interior Improvements.

e Labor paid to applicant, family members of applicant, or employees of applicant.
e Roofing.

e Additions to existing structures with the exceptions that are listed above.

e Purchase of furnishings or equipment.

e Repair or creation of features not compatible with original architecture.

e Costsincurred before final grant approval by DDA.

e Costs paid by the applicant in merchandise or in-kind services.

e Costs associated with Michigan Sales Tax.

General Requirements:

e For the project to be grant eligible, a completed Fagade Grant Application must be approved by the
Imlay City Downtown Development Authority Board of Directors PRIOR to the commencement of any
work.

e You must include before pictures of project pertinent to application, along with a rendering where
applicable.

e All work must be in accordance with the applicable local, state and federal codes. For information
regarding ordinances and necessary permits please contact the Construction Code Authority 810-667-
0420 or visit their website: constructioncodeauthority.com.

e All exterior code deficiencies or violations and imminent health and safety hazards must be corrected in
conjunction with facade renovation.

e Applicant shall be responsible fo@all construction; anagement and contracting work to be done, as well
as obtaining and following all Iocj | permits and coges.

5
| REAR. 5 7% P34 5T RV S AP 5 I ROBSHER. - (RS ©-7 GNP T DTS AR W 0380 N TGS W/ 0SSP J B NP S M TRAN ALY ol s 2oL Ve ]
IMLAY CITY DDA — UPDATED MAY 2023 4



e Adetailed estimate for all eligible costs must be submitted and supported by a quote from a minimum P21
of two or more licensed or insured contractors or suppliers.

e Quotes must include the contractor/supplier’s business name, address, phone number, email, license
and/or insurance certificate, and website (if applicable).

e Upon completion of work, all invoices pertaining to the project must be paid in full. Copies of all paid
receipts/checks must be submitted to the DDA office before reimbursement will be issued (cash
transactions not acceptahle), along with pictures of the completed work.

e Property improvements must be completed within twelve (12) months of approval or applicant will be
required to resubmit application with no guarantee of funding.

e Facade Improvement Grants are limited to $5,000 per property per budget cycle. (July 1-June 30)

e A business that changes its name (under the same ownership) and remains at the same physical location
is limited to two (2) grant approvals within a three year period. (The three (3) year period of time begins
on the date on which the first grant was approved.

e A business (under the same ownership and name) that changes its physical address is limited to two (2)
grant approvals within a three year period. (The three (3) year period begins on the date the first grant
was approved).

e Property owner and/or applicant may NOT have any delinquent taxes, unpaid fees or unpaid charges
that are applicable to any portion of the land to which the application applies.

e Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Imlay City and the !mlay City Downtown
Development Authority from any and all claims arising out of the work performed.

Architectural Services

e Before design work by an architecture firm may begin, the DDA Director must approve the qualifications
of requested architectural firm and an Architectural Services Application must be approved by the
Downtown Development Authority’s Board of Directors.

e Design work should be appropriate to the architecture of.the building and be compatible with the
downtown main street setting.

e Only a property owner may request an Architectural Services Grant.

e Only one Architectural Services Grant will be allowed per property address. Changes in property
ownership, scope of design work or architecture firm will not be considered as reasons for the DDA to
grant additional Architectural Services grants.

e Upon design work completion, the DDA will receive copies of all work tendered by approved
architectural firm regarding the approved property.

e [t isthe responsibility of the architecture firm and/or property owner to ensure design meets any state,
local or city ordinances and codes.

e Quotes must include the architecture firm’s business name, address, phone number, email, and website
(if applicable).

e Grant funding will be placed in line according to date submitted for reimbursement upon completion of
work. Copies of all paid invoices pertaining to the project must be submitted to the DDA office along
with pictures of the completed project.

e Design renderings must be completed within nine (9) months of approval or applicant will be required to
resubmit application with no guarantee of funding.

MR T VG i MG EU 00 0 4 RSN N LDt i S TRV P T e ARSI ™ SRV U SCRTN, SO LA AR T G ORI S LSRN & e 4136550 T DRI B cih, 2 S s
IMLAY CITY DDA — UPDATED MAY 2023 5



Dowmtown P22

il Development
Authorily

AGENDA ITEM OB 9c: Hometown Hero’s 2023 Banners

DATE: April 10,2023
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background:‘ The Board agreed to continue the Home Town Hero Banner program and
requested that Director Malzahn reach out to last years applicants to see if
they would like to have theirs re-hung for the 2023 season. In addition it was
suggested that generic banners could be manufactured to fill-in if there were
open spots.

Items Attached: Page-One Proposal

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.
Recommended
Motion: Motion to approve the design and printing of 6 generic military Army, Navy,

Marines, Coast Guard, Air Force, “Rosies” in the amount of $435 to be
installed where needed in the Hometown Hero Banners.



Ped Pesies -
(5 Yoto)

)

 Print
JOP
L 4‘:‘_]1'._'0_0::.1...‘

D b S

¢ i
F3o

110 N. Almont Ave.
‘ [mlay City, Ml 48444
- Phone: 810-721-7500
Email: jobs@theprintshopdu.com

Date é’{- 25'-' Z_, 3

Deadline

kY

Ce~

@ QuoTe D INVOICE

Business / Name ’ ¢ Dﬂ# : ’
Phone (3;0} 724-2i35  ema Chrisbne [ DDA \ecte <2 v [2“%
aTy DESCRIPTION COST PER TOTAL
S |Uognefown  Hers Banper |55.02 | 295,00
f' - 1 '
(of )
T —— /
5 il lrkr’tt/ branches =
Qosign | Cayert £p.0®
Assemb(e Y. eo
LABOR COSTS . )
LABOR (circle all that apply)
Design Set-up/Layout Prep/Finish Assemble Fold/Cut Install
QUOTES ON PRODUCT & LABOR ARE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
Notes: SUBTOTAL: | 250 DO
TAX: —
ToTAL: | Z &2 ,00 +55
Payment #1: 3 455
New Balance: Q\/
Payment #2:
Balance:
PLEASE CIRCLE ONE: Payment 31
Date
Called Texted Emailed lhod
Payment #2
Date
Picked up by: g

P23




Downtown
B! Developrent
Authority

AGENDA ITEM NB 10a: Holiday Lighting Purchase

DATE: May 8, 2023
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Holiday Lighting Contractor Dan Weingartz has given an inventory count and
a request for additional lights to replace the strands no longer working or at
end-of-life. He is recommending the purchase of 12 — 100’ lighted cord C9
multi-color lamps to be installed on the Christmas Tree, and 10 - 7" white
cord cool white icicle light sets for installation on the gazebo.

ltems Attached: Bronners Proposal $2097.00
Northern Lights Proposal $2232.00
Amazon Pricing $2140.80

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.
Recommended

Motion: Motion to approve the purchase of 12 — 100’ lighted cord C9 lights and 10 7’
' white cord icicle lights from Bronners in the amount of $2097.00 to be paid
from the Winter Playground budgeted line item.

P24



£l

P25

Cniristine Malzahn

From: Craig Fick <craig.fick@bronners.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 12:50 PM
To: Christine Malzahn

Cc: Craig Fick

Subject: Imlay City Christmas lights

Hi Christine,

Thank you for your reply! C9 lamps are the lamps shown in your images and quoted below, along with the icicle light
options.

Product is quoted F.O.B. Warehouse. The City of Imlay City also has established terms of net 30 days after delivery with
Bronner’s.

If you have any questions, require revisions, or wish to move forward with an order, please don't hesitate to let me
know how | can help.
As always, | can be reached via email or at 1-800-544-6635.

Have a good day, Christine and "Congratulations!" on your new position!

Best regards,

Craig Fick

Commercial Sales Manager
Phone: (989) 652.9935 ext. 436
Toll Free: (800) 544.6635

Fax: (989) 652.8678

Email: craig.fick@bronners.com

BRONNER'S COMMERCIAL DISPLAY % ’ ‘
25 Christmas Lane, PO Box 176 S Q\O Q"T . O@
Frankenmuth, M| 48734-0176 U.S.A. ' r :
www.bronnerscommercial.com

World’s Largest Christmas Store

12qty 100’ (100 socket) commercial grade green C9 cord set (C9-1 121G) @ $36.50/ea =
$438

48qty 25-pack commercial grade C9 LED multi lamps (1186378) @ $30/pk = $1440

All Ici(%e Light sets listed below consist of approximatley 7.5 feet of linear lighting surface

}\ﬂO-'Sp G = }{"LO’Dl



. 10gty Cool white 100-LED Smm Icicle Light Set on green or white wire @ $21.90/ea =55
$219

Smm lamp

10 qty Cool white 100-LED MS5 Icicle Light Set on green or white wire @ $21.90/ea =
$219

& M5 lamp

————— Original Message-—--

From: Christine Malzahn [mailto:ddadirector@imlaycity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Craig Fick <craig.fick@bronners.com>

Subject: Imlay City Christmas lights

[You don't often get email from ddadirector@imlaycity.org. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Helio Craig,

Attached are the photos of the lights we are trying to match for lighting our community Christmas tree. We are looking
for a quote on 12 strands of '

100 ft lighted cord. ! think these are either C-11 or ¢-9's...7

Also looking for pricing on icicle lights - white strand - 9-10 ft length,
10 strands, cool white bulbs

Christine Malzahn



Christine Malzahn P27

#

From: Kristina Kullberg <kkullberg@northernlightsdisplay.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 1:.05 PM

To: ddadirector@imlaycity.org

Subject: NLD Holiday Lights

Pleasure speaking with you Christine!
We have below available. There are a couple quantity breaks.

(10) XSI100G12F C9 String, 100ft, 12" spacing, green, 18AWG, SPT-1, no end connector.

$45.00ea. 7 - 50

(2) XSI100G12F C9 String, 100ft, 12" spacing, green, 18AWG, SPT-1, no end connector.
$54.00ea. 10%°.00

(1000) LDCOMUD LED C9 Bulb, E17 intermediate base, 130V, .58W, UL, multi (R/G/B/0O/Y), 3 SMD LEDs
$1.14ea. < T11HOD-00
(200) LDCOMUD LED C9 Bulb, E17 intermediate base, 130V, .58W, UL, multi (R/G/B/0O/Y), 3 SMD LEDs

$1.37ea. -7 )74

(10) LICL70M6WH LED Icicle string, 70 M6 bulbs, 15 drops, white cord, cool white bulbs, 7° lighted, UL— No
5mm availahle

$26.00ea. £ N10-00

Let me know if you have additional questions. /é
2222.00 Yot

Kindly,
Kristina Kullberg

KRISTINA KULLBERG

Sales and Marketing Manager

NORTHEéﬁ Phone: 877.974.3205 ext. 1
LIGHTS NorthernLightsDisplay.com
DISPLAY kkullberg@northernlightsdisplay.com




Christine Malzahn
From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

M

customerservice@o.christmaslightsetc.com on behalf of Christmas Lights, Etc
<customerservice@o.christmaslightsetc.com>

Friday, April 28, 2023 3:24 PM

ddadirector@imiaycity.org

A Shopping Cart for ddadirector@imlaycity.org from Christmas Lights, Etc!

ﬁChfiStmaS Email a Cart

o finht<Fir

CONTACT US 1-866-262-7382 SUPPORT FAQs ABOUT US SHOP NOW

Dear ddadirector@imlaycity.org,

Christine Malzahn has sent you a cart from ChristmasLightsEtc.com. View Cart

Christine Malzahn says...

Check out these great items from Christmas
Lights, Etc

.

B B
100" C8 Commercial Light Stringer, SPT1 Green Wire, 12" Spacing
Item: V15098
Qty: 10 @ $39.98
TOTAL: $388.90

4

70 LED Icicle Lights, Cool White M5 Bulbs

Item:
Qty:
TOTAL:

V20351

10 @ $21.99
$219.90

C9 120V Dimmable Multicolor OptiCore LED Christmas Light Bulbs

item:

Qty:
TOTAL:

Sincerely,

V61363
1200 @ $1.27
$1,521.00

Christmas Lights, Etc Customer Service

EIKFTATT LIS o



Downtown P23

,""' ¥l Developrent
L Authority

AGENDA ITEM NB 10b: Chamber of Commerce
Summerfest Funding Request

DATE: May 8, 2023
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Imiay City Chamber of Commerce Director, Chris Bishop, is requesting the
DDA to sponsor the billboard for use by the Chamber to promote their
summerfest event to be held on August 11 & 12th. The advertisement
would be displayed July 17®-August 13™ and is normaily billed out at $600
per month to the advertiser.

ltems Attached: Funding Request Form

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.
Recommended

Motion: Motion to approve the in-kind sponsorship to the Imlay City Chamber of

Commerce for adverting space on the DDA Billboard during the time period
of July 17%-August 13™ for their SummerFest Event.



P30

Imlay City Downtown Development Authority
Request for Funding an Event or Program

Please Provide the Following Infermation:

Request Date: 6 ‘"& -3 O3 Proposed Event Date: udy 4 7] - A'u \5‘:[3 18.0523

Amount Requested: ® LOOO. 00

{attach any additional information that will assist in the review process of this request)

Contact Name: | ?k i 'I Sh [§TA ] 3&& !3!;)_ ES(E ] ﬂ {. (Provide contact name of person responsible for
coordinating, chaiting, and/or presenting the infdrmation and request to the Imlay City DDA Board)

Address: BOY
x|
Office Phone: l -5 - 325 Mobile Phone: g {D "5 H -~ 3 ) Le
Fax Phone: Email:_) AN £ y m Q(I s Lo\

Note: Any Event or Program sponsored by the Imlay City DDA shall
acknowledge the Imlay City DDA as a sponsor and/or source of funding on all
publications, flyers, press releases, and/or advertisements.

For DDA USE ONLY-Do Not Write Below this Line

Reviewed By: Meeting Date:
Budgeted Item: Account:
Approved: Denied (by Board Resolution or Motion)

Chairperson/Treasurer

NOTES:




Downtown P31

| ",:f’-'l!;_]l Development
5 Authority

AGENDA ITEM NB 10c: RAP 2.0 Revitalization
Grant Opportunity Discussion

DATE: May 8, 2023
TO: DDA Board Members

EROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The Revitalization and Placemaking Program (“RAP 2.0 Program”) is an
incentive program that will proactively deploy $100 million in state funding
to address the COVID-19 impacts and community revitalization needs in
Michigan communities to invest in projects that enable population and tax
revenue growth through rehabilitation of vacant and blighted buildings and
historic structures, rehabilitation and development of vacant properties, and
development of permanent place-based infrastructure associated with social
zones and traditional downtowns, outdoor dining, and place-based public
spaces.

Administered by MEDC, this tool provides access to real estate and place-
based infrastructure development gap financing in the form of grants of up
to $5 million per project for real estate rehabilitation and development,
grants of up to $1 million for public space place-based infrastructure per
project, and grants of up to $20 million to local or regional partners who
develop a subgrant program.

ltems Attached: RAP 2.0 Guidelines

Action Needed: No Board action needed



P32

Program Overview :

The Revitalization and Placemaking Program (“RAP 2.0 Program”) is an incentive program that will
proactively deploy $100 million in state funding to address the COVID-19 impacts and community
revitalization needs in Michigan communities to invest in projects that enable population and tax revenue
growth through rehabilitation of vacant and blighted buildings and historic structures, rehabilitation and
development of vacant properties, and development of permanent place-based infrastructure associated
with social zones and traditional downtowns, outdoor dining, and place-based public spaces. Administered
by the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (*MEDC”), this tool provides access to real estate and
place-based infrastructure development gap financing in the form of grants of up to $5 million per project
for real estate rehabilitation and development, grants of up to $1 million for public space place-based
infrastructure per project, and grants of up to $20 million to local or regional partners who develop a
subgrant program.

Program Goals

Through the RAP 2.0 Program, the MEDC will partner with local communities to proactively address the
negative economic impacts of the pandemic, and community revitalization needs in Michigan communities
by investing in projects that promote population and tax revenue growth. These investments will help create
the environment necessary to attract and retain talent, add new housing options, enable business creation
and attraction, and provide resources for Michigan citizens and communities. These investments will help
local governments avoid budget crises, retain current residents, and enhance downtown vitality.

Eligible Applicants

Eligible applicants are individuals or entities working to rehabilitate vacant, underutilized, blighted and
historic structures and the development of permanent place-based infrastructure’ associated with traditional
downtowns, social-zones, outdoor dining and placed-based public spaces. These applicants may include,
but are not limited to: ‘ :

» Non-profits and local economic development organizations;
» Developers; or '

« Brownfield Authorities, Downtown Development Authorities, local units of government, local Land
Bank Fast Track Authorities? or other entities approved by the MSF.

1 Amenity that is not intended to be temporary, including but not limited to a site improvement or building, and
that positively contributes to a traditional downtown or a mixed-use area with abundant accommodations for non-
motorized transportation. ’

2 Local authority created under Act 258 of 2003.



Eligible Costs
"Eligible Costs” are at least one, or any combination, of the following expenditures:

a. Acquisition fees or costs for real property;

b. Fees or costs for alteration, new construction, improvement, demolition, or rehabilitation of
buildings of an approved project, including utility tap fees, and fees and costs paid to a
governmental entity for permits, zoning, and inspections;

¢. Costs associated with site improvements such as access (including ADA improvements)
and streetscaping elements such as lighting, fencing, street furniture, etc.;

d. Fees or costs for site improvements, including a surface parking lot; parking garage, parking
ramp, utilities and public infrastructure, such as roads, curbs, gufters, sidewalks,
landscaping, lighting, grading and land balancing;

e. Fees or costs for the addition of machinery, equipment or fixtures for an approved project;

f.  Professional fees or costs for an approved project for the following services: architectural,

engineering, environmental, surveying, insurance, accounting and legal;

Developer fees not to exceed 4% of total project costs;

Other costs associated with real estate or place-based infrastructure development may be
considered on a case-by-case basis.

s

Award Structures and Funding

Al awards will be structured as grants with performance milestones and reporting requirements. Grant
awards may be made directly to individual projects, or to local or regional partner organizations for
regranting to local communities or projects.

The minimum grant award is $500,000 and the maximum awards are $5 million per project for real estate
rehabilitation and development. The minimum grant award is $250,000 and the maximum award is $1 million
per project for public space place-based infrastructure. The maximum grant award is $20 million for local
or regional partner applicants that develop a subgrant program. Requests for subgrant awards must
demonstrate local or regional coordination to implement a revitalization strategy. The following limits are
also in place for all projects:

o Grant awards associated with the rehabilitation of vacant and blighted buildings or costs associated
with the repurposing of space left vacant as a result of COVID-19 on a single project shall not exceed
the lesser of $5,000,000 or 50% of Eligible Costs.

e Grant awards associated with the redevelopment or revitalization of historic properties in
coordination with the Michigan Certified Local Government program or other historic redevelopment
programs on a single project shall not exceed the lesser of $5,000,000 or 50% of Eligible Costs.

o Grant awards associated with new infill construction shall not exceed the lesser of $5,000,000 or
50% of Eligible Costs.

¢ Grant awards associated with the development of permanent place-based infrastructure associated
with social-zones 3, outdoor dining, etc. for a single project in support of a traditional downtown or
central business district must have a request of at least $250,000 and shall not exceed the lesser
of $1,000,000 or 50% of Eligible Costs.

Award Disbursement

Awards will be disbursed in fwo parts ~ 50% of the award will be disbursed upon incursion of 50% of eligible
expenses; the other 50% of the award will be disbursed to all recipients upon completion of the project. For
real estate rehabilitation projects, this requires a Certificate of Occupancy. For public space place-based

3 Area or district established by a local governmental unit (city, village, township, county) under MCL 436.1551

Page 2

P33



projects, this requires a letter from the municipality stating that the project is completed as it was locally
approved.

Project Considerations :
The MSF must incur and expend all RAP Program funding before September 30, 2027. The most competitive
project submissions will clearly address community revitalization needs by responding to the criteria below:
1. Local support and match: All submissions must include a letter of support from the local or
regional economic development organization and/or municipality. The most competitive
proposals will also include a financial contribution from the local unit of government.
2. Location: Preference will be given to projects located in traditional downtowns or traditional
commercial corridors.
3. Capagity: The applicant, consultant or individual member of the development tearn must have
experience implementing a project of a similar scope.
4. Long-term impacts: Competitive applicants will be able to articulate how the proposal will have
a long-term impact in the community including addressing how it will enable growth in
population and tax revenue.
5. Financial Viability:
o Demonstrate long-term financial viability of the project
» Demonstrate financial need for the project
6. Local and Regional Impact Considerations:

e Project should demonstrate how it supports the vision and goals stated in the local
master plan, downtown plan, capital improvements plan and/or economic development
strategy.

o Project should demonstrate the readiness of infrastructure — utilities, housing,
transportation, public transit, and other community services. Is project filling available
capacity or creating need for new community or state investments in
infrastructurefresources?

To help ensure broad geographic distribution across all Michigan regions and in both rural and urban
communities, less responsive proposals may be prioritized in some instances so long as the proposal meets
programmatic requirements.

All RAP Program agreements shall be memorialized by final written agreement with terms and conditions in
accordance with- these RAP Guidelines, MEDC approval, and any other applicable laws. These terms and
conditions shall otherwise be satisfactory to the MEDC, and shall include, without limitation, performance-
based milestones governing disbursements; repayment provisions and periodic reporting to facilitate the
MEDC’s report to the Michigan legislature. The RAP Program agreements shall also include a provision for
repayment due to breach of the written agreement or failure to meet measurable milestones.

Page3

P34



Director’s Report — May 2023 P35

Promotions

®

-]

Met with Chamber Director, Chris Bishop to discuss SummerFest, Botanas Ribbon Cutting

Created “Buck For Luck” certificate for Botanas grand opening

Called each of the Hometown Hero Banners applicants. The banners are being returned by last year’'s
participants and new USA flags have been ordered for downtown. Also ordered the small grave veterans
markers in the cemetery.

Introduced myself to 5 new business owners and toured their stores.

'

Farmer’s Market

Interviewed 5 applicants for the Market Manager/Promotions position, hired Patti Biolchini

Began cleaning out Market Managers office, and locating previous years paperwork

Conference calls with MIFMA regarding Farmers Market

Zoom meeting with MIFMA and other market managers.

Calls 1o state agencies regarding certifications for this upcoming market season

Call to PNC Bank regarding clover credit card processor

Contacted Katrina Morrow, arranged for her to come in and give an overview of the market under her
management.

Discussed the market opening date{s) with Chair Bargen and Dana Walker for feedback on whether to cancel the
first few scheduled market weeks due to lack of vendors. The new opening market date will be June 15%,
Created posters, flyers and adveriisement for the TCT and Lapeer County Press papers.

Economic Development

| have been assisting Marla (Hanna House) in finding a new location to move into.

Wrote a letter of support on behalf of the DDA for Sage Creek Winery, and attended the May 2™ Commission
meeting.

Located the old visioning board for the grainery and discussed this building with department heads as a grant
project ‘

Began working on two items for the Re-Development Ready process, board member /public access to a
orientation packet, and online payments systetns.

Place Making/Streetscape

Bii!‘iboard: 3

é¢
.

s

Worked with code enforcement to send notifications to owners of buildings that are not in compliance with
ordinance for blight.

Picked out the flowers with Cindy Chestnut, she and her crews have been in town prepping the planting areas
for the season.

Arranged for the water meter installation for irrigation. The sprinkler system is scheduled to be turned on by
next week.

Spoke with Trish Dennis about Indigo Farms donating and planting some materials along the fence by the
historical museum.

Had repairs made to the dumpster corral near Almont Avenue.

s,

Artwork for%{ndigo Farms was sent to the printers. It will be installed June 19-July 16%™.

#



P36
Meetings and Other:

Meetings with vendors for Farmers Market, accepted and processed several applications

Meetings with Chamber Director regarding upcoming events and future Chamber sponsored festivals

Meetings with Landscape Company regarding ongoing projects

Meetings with Holiday Lighting Contractor to inventory lights

Calls/work orders with DPW regarding landscaping work and other projects

Webinar regarding the RAP 2.0 Grant opportunity

Meonthly Department Head Meeting

Meetings with department heads and LDC Director to plan for Sage Creek Winery presentation

Attendance at Commission Meeting May 2"

Attended Rotary Club weekly meetings

Met twice with MDOT and the M-53 corridor members to discuss routine maintenance work along M-53 from Second
street to Capac. Work is to commence sometirne in June. Also met to discuss the installation of a boulevard on M-53 in
front of Kroger to help reduce the number of accidents in that Borland Street area.

Processed invaices, check requests, and mailed payments.

Completed the budget amendments with Treasurer.

Updated By-laws as approved, have sent to City commission for confirmation vote.

Made updates to the DDA website, including the new addition of the meeting agendas.

Made several facebook posts

Prepared your agenda, action item sheets, and board packets

It is a continued pleasure to serve the Imlay City Downtown Development Authority businesses and community in the
capacity as your Executive Director.

Next DDA Board Meaeating — Monday, June 12, 2023



P37

S S ——

Christine Malzahn

From: Christine Malzahn <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:21 PM
To: 'fkempf@imiaycity.org’; 'tct@pageone-inc.com'; ‘walter.bargen@choiceone.com’;

justin@happylittlequiltshop.com'’; ‘ray@auctioneeratlarge.com’;
‘steve@steverobbins.net’; 'neil73@hotmail.com’; 'kellyspetsalon@outlook.com’;
'emnailstu430@gmail.com’; 'ndocherty@internationalte.com’

Subject: DDA Update

Hello Board Members,
Just dropping an email to everyone with my weekly update.

Let’s all give a warm welcome to our newest DDA Board member Mr. Neil Docherty. City Commission unanimously
approved his application on Tuesday night. He is scheduled to be sworn inon Tuesday and | will work on gathering a
welcome packet of documents for him.

Please mark your calendars for the Botanas Cinco De Mayo grand opening and ribbon cutting — Friday May 5% from 12-
4. Ribbon cutting right at noon — | hope you can all join in this event. There is a 2nd Cinco De Mayo celebration that day
hosted by the Hispanic Services Center from 5-8 pm. | know they would love to have your support there too, so bring
the family and grab some yummy food, do a little dancing in the street with the Mariachi Band, and enjoy the festivities!

| have hired our new Market Manger / Promotions Assistant. Her name is Patricia Biolchini and lives in Almont. Sheisa
former project manager for a manufacturing firm and is currently substitute teaching in Almont. She is also a former
Almont Village Council Member. | received/interviewed 5 applications in total. It was a tough decision, but | am
confident that she will be a great asset here in imlay City.

Last week the department heads (me included) visited Sage Creek Winery to see their operation first hand and get a few
answers in advance of them being approved by City Commission to purchase the old Fire Hall, Sign Shop and DPW

sites. We are more certain than ever that their business coming here to Imlay City will be a tremendous boost in the
arm to the downtown area, if all goes according to plan they may start hosting small events as soon as late summer.
Finger crossed and consider attending the City Commission meeting on May 2nd to show support for this investment.

Good news on the USA flag purchase. | sorted out the old flags that were in storage at the PD and found 18 that are still
'in good condition and usable after | took them home and laundered them. So I only ordered 24 from Senator
Stabenow’s office at a cost of $571.20, instead of the $1200.00 that was approved at our last meeting.

| did some Redevelopment Ready work and met with Katie Higgs from the MEDC who will be assisting me in the next
steps of the process. There is some technical assistance funding available to help offset Master Plans or CIP’s writing
costs. We will have to complete a few more requirements to show that Imlay City is still engaged in the RRC process to
be eligible for the funding. Hopefully if we can get the City the funding for the project they will get to work on the
master plan update process, which will in turn make us eligible for additional grants.

| located most of the names and phone #'s for the HomeTown Hero banners and have started calling them to see if they
are interested in bring their banner back to have it hung again this year. 1also made a Facebook post with the info, but
so far have not received any new applications. If you personally know any of the honorees from last year | hope you can
reach out to them on behalf of the DDA.



That's the bulk of it! No need to reply, but feel free to reach out to me directly if you have any questions or c:omceriz_;s38
that | need to be aware of. Please do not "reply all* to this email as to avoid any OMA inadvertent violations.

Have a great weekend!

imlay City DDA Executive Director
150 North Main Street

Imlay City, M1 48444
810.724.2135 {office)

810.724.1861 (fax)



Christine Malzahn P39

From: Christine Malzahn <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:53 PM
To: Tkempf@imlaycity.org’; 'tct@pageone-inc.com’; ‘walter.bargen@choiceone.com’;

justin@happylittlequiltshop.com’; ‘ray@auctioneeratlarge.com’;
'steve@steverobbins.net’; 'kellyspetsalon@outlook.com’; ‘emailstu430@gmail.com’;
'ndocherty@internationalte.com’

Subject: DDA Board Update
Attachments: Attachment.jpg; May 8, 2023 Agenda.doc
Happy Friday Everyone,

It’s been a very busy week in the office. Here is a quick overview just to keep you updated.

Cindy Chestnut and | have signed the landscape contract for this season. We discussed annual flowers (attached is a
picture of the varieties we’ve chosen). Since this RFP was sent out just a few weeks ago, we are subject to hands-on
stock availability only. | have made a note in my calendar for you to look at the contract for 2024 this September so that
we can work with the growers 1o get exactly the plants we want.

{ asked Trish Dennis from Indigo Farms if she would donate some lavender plants to be planted by the historical museum
along the fence line in exchange for some small sponsor signs. She has graciously said YES! This area was stripped last
year and has nothing to soften the fence line. This was an idea suggested between Cindy and | as we walked Depot
Drive a few weeks ago. .

| attended a webinar on Tuesday for the RAP 2.0 Revitalization and Placemaking grants — | will add this to our meeting
agenda for next week as a discussion item.

Charlie Cutajar (code enforcement) and | did an extensive walk-about and he photographed and noted area that need to
be addressed. He will be sending letters to the building owners giving them 20 day notice to take corrective actions. |
you have noticed any particularly bad areas, please send me the address and I'll make sure its on our watch

list. Hopefully we will see some clean-up in the next month or so.

The DPW, completed the work order ! filed for some minor repairs to the dumpster caral near Almont Ave. Both of the
corals are in need of what | fear are some major work. Cracks are forming in the mortar joints and now rain water in
invading the blocks. | will add this to our list of projects to discuss at our goals workshop.

Patti and | have been very busy trying to get acclimated to everything Framers Market. She s reaching out to some of
her contacts to see if we can get some vendors to commiit to selling this year (so far we have 4 apps turned in), and
getting a crash course in some of the mandatory training for wiC and DUFB.

| attended several meetings along with MDOT and the M-53 Corridor members. There will be some maintenance work
done on M-53 from 2™ to Capac Rd this summer. This should be done over a two-week period with traffic shifts but no
road closures. I'll keep you updated when 1 get a better time-frame.

1 attended the monthly department heads meeting on Wednesday. | also attended the Lapeer Economic Development
Club lunch on Thursday and met with Chamber Director Chris Bishop to discuss the Botanas Ribbon Cutting next week,
summer Fest, and Winter Playground. | had several meetings to discuss the Sage Creek Winery presentation to City
Commission next Tuesday. | have submitted a letter of support for this project on behalf of the DDA and will plan to
attend the Council meeting for that agenda item along with the 2023-2024 budget approval.

i



Happy Birthday to Justin Shauttuck on Saturday the 2971 | hope you have a terrific day surround by all the things youp40
love the most.

[ managed a little face-to-face time in with some of the merchants on Thursday afternoon, just to stop in and introduce
myself and tour their stores/offices. Everyone was very pleased to see me, and [ will try to commit more time to doing
this field work {especially as the weather turns nicer).

Board packets will be emailed out next week in advance of our meeting on Monday May 8" Good news... it looks to be
a fairly light agenda — see attached!

That's the bulk of it! No need to reply, but feel free to reach out to me directly if you have any questions or concerns
that | need to be aware of. Please do not "reply all" to this email as to avoid any OMA inadvertent violations.

Have a great weekend!

imlay City DDA Executive Director
150 North Main Street

Imlay City, M| 48444
810.724.2135 (office)
810.724.1861 {fax)



